
 

 

BID BULLETIN 
 

Reference No: ITB: MZ20-2024-001 for Recurring Supply and Delivery of Construction Materials  

Subject: Recurring Supply and Delivery of Construction Materials 

Clarification Request Window: 15th – 21st January 2024 

 

To All Prospective Bidders, 

 

This Bid Bulletin is issued to provide clarifications and answers to questions raised by interested bidders 

regarding the subject bidding process for the recurring supply and delivery of construction materials. 

 

Q.1- We express our interest in participating in the tender, we ask you to share the map of quantities and 

the project. 

A.1- all the tender document are available in IOM website, and you can download from the link below: 

https://mozambique.iom.int/tenders 

 

Q.2: Will there be a need for a deposit or is the bank statement sufficient to prove financial capacity? 

A.2- The bank statement is sufficient. The bid security is not applicable for this bidding process.  

Q.3: Not having financial capacity, but having a joint venture with the manufacturer of the product or 

material to be supplied can lead to exclusion in the tender? 

A.3-Joint venture is allowed and the company should declare who is the lead company in the join and 

provide legal documents. Please refer to ITB Article 20 (on the page 5) for the details of joint venture and 

Form E for submission requirements.  

Q.4: Not having financial capacity, but having a bank guarantee, can you provide the product? 

A.4- The bid security (bank guarantee) is not applicable for this bidding process. Bidders shall submit their 

proposal according to instructions and the evaluation will be subject to criteria listed in Section 4 of the 

ITB. The Bids Evaluation Committee (BEC) will determine the capacity of the bidder as per the submitted 

documents.  

Q.5: Regarding the humidity of the wood, given the period in which we are and the drying time, which is 

recommended by you? 

A.5- There are various artificial timber seasoning methods, such as kiln seasoning, electric seasoning, stem 

seasoning, etc. Any suitable method can be adopted. 

Q.6: What is the sample quantity for gravel, sands (coarse and fine)? 

A.6- We anticipate receiving about 10 kilograms of samples for both sand (fine and coarse) and aggregate. 
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Q.7: Regarding the "Supply and Delivery of Construction Materials" tender with reference MZ20-2024-

001, we would like to clarify the procedure for completing the necessary documents. Our question 

pertains to whether we can fill in the documents directly on the provided forms and submit them or if it 

is necessary to do so through the website. Kindly inform us of the preferred approach by our unit to ensure 

proper participation in the mentioned tender. 

A.7- You should fill in the forms, sign and stamp, and attach to the email that you submit along with the 

supporting documents. The bids should be submitted to RFPMOZ@iom.int email address.  

Q.8: We would like to know for the items below, would you need the whole sample or just a piece to 

analyse:  

Q.8.a: Do we need to submit the complete measurements (The whole IBR sheet) or just a piece 

would work to confirm the quality. Please confirm the same for the items bellow. 

A.8.a- We prefer complete measurements; however, a 1 m to 2 m long sample with specified width 
and thickness can be submitted. If selected, the vendor should be able to supply the length as per our 
requirements. 
 

Q.8.b: High tensile steel/metal binding wire with a thickness of 1.6 mm. Should be new and free 
from rust. Should be in 1 kg roll and well packed. 
 

A.8.b: We prefer a 1 kg roll sample; however, small quantities can also be submitted. 
 

Q.8.c: A400 NR 6 mm diameter Re -bar (reinforcement) having weight 0.220 kg per meter and 5.8 

-meter length. Should be new and free from rust. Should meet the national standard.  

A400 NR 8 mm diameter Re -bar (reinforcement) having weight 0.395 kg per meter and 5.8 -meter length. 

Should be new and free from rust. Should meet the national standard.  

A400 NR 10 mm diameter Re -bar (reinforcement) having weight 0.617 kg per meter and 5.8 -meter 
length. Should be new and free from rust. Should meet the national standard. 
 

A.8.c- We prefer complete measurements; however, a 2-meter-long sample can be submitted for 

6mm, 8mm, and 10mm diameter re-bars 

Q.8.d: IBR 686, (Thermo -lacquered Chromadek IBR) galvanized color IBR, 0.4mm thick, length: 

4.0 m, width: 0.9 m; color as per client's recommendation. Blue Color. 

A.8.d- We prefer complete measurements; however, a 1 m to 2 m long sample with specified width 
and thickness can be submitted. If selected, the vendor should be able to supply the length as per our 
requirements. 
 

Q.8.e: Ruff: Thermo -lacquered flat/plain galvanized color metal sheet, thickness 0.3 mm. Length 
= 3.50 m, width 0.6m. Color as per clint's recommendation and should match with roofing sheet. Blue 
color. 
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A.8.e- We prefer complete measurements; however, a 1 m to 2 m long sample with specified width 
and thickness can be submitted. If selected, the vendor should be able to supply the length as per our 
requirements. 
 

Q.8.f: Hot dip 2 mm dia Galvanised Hexagonal chicken wire mesh. Hole si ze 1/2" and free from 
rust. 

 
A.8.f-We prefer complete measurements; however, a 1 m to 2 m long sample with specified width 

and thickness can be submitted. If selected, the vendor should be able to supply the length as per our 

requirements. 

Q.9: What are the documents in the case of joint venture the partner must attach? 

A.9- Bidders should fill sign the FORM E: JOINT VENTURE/CONSORTIUM/ASSOCIATION INFORMATION also 

to provide either Letter of intent to form a joint venture OR JV/Consortium/Association agreement 

 

Q.10: Can we get clear photos of this wooden strips separate from the window because we need to know 

it clearly? 

A.10- The images provided are for reference purposes only. Please submit your sample along with a 
quotation for the applicable rates. We are requesting for a commonly used, good-quality wooden strip. 

 
Q.11: We got difficulties about these calculations. M2: 3.200 regarding the Mosquito net and chicken wire 

mesh how many rolls of this quantity because most of the nets sells by rolls, some of them are 50m or 

25m. Please tell us how many rolls for each type of the nets you are requesting. 

A.11- We require approximately 3,200 square meters of mosquito nets and chicken wire mesh (totalling 
approximately 2,900 meters in length with widths of either 1.4 meters or 1.5 meters). Consequently, you 
may provide a quote based on the rate per square meter. The roll lengths can be either 50 meters or 25 
meters, as it doesn't matter. Better to have 50 m roll. 
 
Q.12- Oil paint and oil paint Thinner how much   per packaging,  is it by ?  1litter (bottle) 2 liter (bottle ) or 

5 liter (bottle) Please Tell us clearly . 

A.12-We are requesting a 2-liter bottle per packaging for both oil paint and oil paint thinner. If unavailable, 
a one-liter bottle per packaging is also acceptable. 
 
Q.13: What is the specification for the door and window trim? 
 
A.13- We are requesting good-quality door and window trim with two different lengths (one measuring 
5.4 meters and the other 4.7 meters). The trim should be with a section of 4 cm x 1 cm. 
 
Q.14: Regarding the 50 x 75 section, is it acceptable for a company to supply two pieces of 2.9 lengths 
instead of one piece of 5.8? 
 
A.14- No, we need single piece of 5.8 m length. 



 

Q.15: Would an alternative to pine wood be considered if the donor (GREPOC) would accept it? 

A.15- No, alternative material is not an option.  

Q.16- Is there flexibility for a company to provide two pieces of different lengths (aligned with the span of 

the viga/trusses) instead of the specified one piece of 5.8 for the 50 x 75 section? 

A.16- No, we need single piece of 5.8 m length. 
 
Q.17: In the event that a company presents various products and one of them is disqualified, could the 

other items be considered in the bid process? 

A.17- yes, the evaluation is done per item. 

 

The responses are provided to ensure transparency and fairness in the bidding process. It is essential that 

all bidders take note of these clarifications and incorporate them into their respective bid submissions. 

 

All interested bidders are reminded to regularly check for updates on the organization's website 

https://mozambique.iom.int/tenders for any additional information or changes related to the bidding 

process. 

 

The deadline for submission of bids remains unchanged and is set for 23:59 hours, 31 January 2024. Bids 

submitted after the specified deadline will not be considered.  

 

Thank you for your interest in participating in this bidding process. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

IOM Beira Supply Chain Unit 
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